Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: OCTOBER 2, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET EXTENDING PERFORMANCE
PERIOD OF THE LOUDON AVENUE SIDEWALK PROJECT

On October 21, 2010 (Ordinance No. 184-201C), Council approved the acceptance of
federal funds in the amount of $240,000 from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for
construction of the Loudon Avenue Sidewalk Project, under the Congestion Mitigation/ Air
Quality Program (CMAQ). The project will expire December 22, 2013,

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an amendment providing for
an extended performance period through June 30, 2014. No other changes are proposed.

Council authorization to execute the Amendment to Agreement is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Directot~—->

XC:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of Planning, Preservation, and Development
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